
 

 

 

 

 

 

City Council Memorandum 

 
 

To: Mayor Fasbender & City Councilmembers 

From: Emily King, Deputy City Clerk 

Date:  February 6, 2023 

Item: Approve Micromobility License Applications from Skinny Labs, Inc. dba Spin and 

Bird Rides, Inc.   

 

Council Action Requested: 

Consider the Micromobility license applications from Skinny Labs, Inc. dba Spin and Bird Rides, 

Inc.  

 

Background Information: 

Skinny Labs, Inc. dba Spin and Bird Rides, Inc. have submitted the required application and 

documents for a Micromobility license. City staff worked with licensees to implement reduced 

speed zones and/or no ride zones during events within Levee Park and the downtown area. 

Licenses will be issued upon receiving all required insurance documents, fully executed license 

agreement(s) and licensing fees. 

 
 

Financial Impact: 

Licensing fees are included in the budget.  

 

Advisory Commission Discussion: 

N/A 

 

Council Committee Discussion: 

N/A 

 

Attachments: 

  N/A 

 

VIII-07


